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Transmittal Memo

Date: April 23, 2019

To: Kavitha Kumar, Senior Planner, County of Sanþ Clara

From: Kim Tschantz, Cypress Environ ^."r{¡,r/
Subject: Cordoba Center Project

X As Requested X For Your Use n For Review and Comment tr

Remarks:

Other: Sign and Mail

As requested, I am submitting two paper copy sets and one digit set on flash drive of the revised plans for
the Cordoba Center project. Some sheets of plans submitted on January 4,2016 for the original Use
Permit/ASA/Cemetery Permit application have been revised to address the following:

¡ The Title Sheet (Sheet T1.1) index has been revised to incorporate the 5 sheets of the cemetery
plans;

o The Site Plan (Sheet SK1.1) has been revised to reduce the amount of the impervious surfacing as
described in my letter to you dated April 22,2019;

o The two sheets of the Landscape Plan (Sheets L-l and L-2) have been revised as described in my
April22,2019 letter to you and to comply with revised Mitigation Measure 4.1-2;

o The cemetery plans, submitted to your office on July L0,2018, have been included in this plan set
as Sheets SK1.3 (Cemetery Site Plan) and Sheets C-l through C-4 (Cemetery Grading Plan, dated
April20L8).

The cemetery plan sheets (SK1.1 & C-1 -- C-4, dated April 2018) should be used for the most recent layout
of cemetery terraces and grave sites, Other plan sheets that include plan views show a conceptual
cemetery layout.

Any plan sheets not identified in this memo have not been revised from that included in the January 4,
2016 U se Perm itlASA/Cemetery Permit subm itta l.

Attachments: 2 plan sets and 1 digital plan set on flash drive
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